
From:                                 "Lachlan Pether"
Sent:                                  Thu, 2 Oct 2025 08:41:55 +1000
To:                                      "Mary McCarthy" <Mary@northpointplanning.com.au>
Cc:                                      "Development Assessment" <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>; 
"Hello" <hello@northpointplanning.com.au>
Subject:                             RE: NP24.131 | Extension to Information Request Period - MCU - Health Care 
Services - 369 Mount Low Parkway, Bushland Beach (MCU25/0035)

Hi Mary 
 
Please take this email as acceptance to extend the Information request response period up 
until and including 9 December 2025.  
 
I’ll arrange for a formal letter to be issued later day. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Lachlan Pether 
Planning Officer – Development Assessment 
Planning and Development 
Executive Office Division 
 
P  07 4417 5847 E  lachlan.pether@townsville.qld.gov.au 

143 Walker Street, Townsville QLD 4810 | PO Box 1268, Townsville QLD 4810

 
OUR VISION - A globally connected community driven by lifestyle and nature    OUR PURPOSE - Grow Townsville 
 
Townsville City Council acknowledges the Wulgurukaba of Gurambilbarra and Yunbenun, Bindal, Gugu Badhun and Nywaigi as 
the Traditional Owners of this land. We pay our respects to their cultures, their ancestors and their Elders, past, present, and 
all future generations.

 

         
 
PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipients only. It 
may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipient, you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by email or 
the telephone number or email listed above.   *** Please consider the environment before printing this email ***
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From: Mary McCarthy <Mary@northpointplanning.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 October 2025 4:43 PM
To: Lachlan Pether <lachlan.pether@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Development Assessment <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>; Hello 
<hello@northpointplanning.com.au>
Subject: NP24.131 | Extension to Information Request Period - MCU - Health Care Services - 
369 Mount Low Parkway, Bushland Beach (MCU25/0035)
 
Good afternoon Lachlan,  
 
It is understood the response to Council's Information Request for the abovementioned 
development application is due 9 October 2025.
 
We are currently awaiting supporting information from the consultant team to be able to 
finalise our response. 
 
In the meantime, can we please request a 2-month extension to the applicant's 
response period, up to and including 9 December 2025. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Mary McCarthy 
Senior Town Planner 
 

 

 
 
E    mary@northpointplanning.com.au 
P    (07) 4440 5282 
W   www.northpointplanning.com.au
A    613 Flinders Street | PO Box 4
      Townsville Q 4810
This email and its attachments are confidential, and you should notify the sender if you have incorrectly received this email and delete the copy you have received.  Any 
redistribution or reproduction of part or all of the contents in any form is prohibited.  The content and opinions cannot be used to promote any product, goods, or services 
without the sender's prior written consent.
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